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[bookmark: _Toc43811441]Cover letter

[Your company]
[Address]
[e-mail]
[phone number]

[Company supplier]
[Address]

[Date]

RFI for Enterprise Resource Planning 

Dear Supplier, 

This document is your invitation to submit a response to the Request for Information. The main objective of this RFI is to collect information about [lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit, sed do eiusmod tempor incididunt ut labore et dolore magna aliqua. Ut enim ad minim veniam, quis nostrud exercitation ullamco laboris nisi ut aliquip ex ea commodo consequat. Duis aute irure dolor in reprehenderit in voluptate velit esse cillum dolore eu fugiat nulla pariatur. Excepteur sint occaecat cupidatat non proident, sunt in culpa qui officia deserunt mollit anim id est laborum]

[lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit, sed do eiusmod tempor incididunt ut labore et dolore magna aliqua. Ut enim ad minim veniam, quis nostrud exercitation ullamco laboris nisi ut aliquip ex ea commodo consequat.] 

The date of submission for this RFI is [Date] and you can submit your answers to the following e-mail address [e-mail]. 

I am looking forward to seeing your responses.

Yours sincerely, 

[Signature]

[Name]


[bookmark: _Toc43811442]Non-disclosure agreement
Parties
1. [Your company name and legal entity], headquartered in the city of [City] at [address] listed on the Commercial Register of the Chamber of Commerce [name of the regional Chamber of Commerce] under the number [your company’s CoC number], 
And
2. [Supplier’s name and legal entity], headquartered in the city of [City] at [address] listed on the Commercial Register of the Chamber of Commerce [name of the regional Chamber of Commerce] under the number [your company’s CoC number], 

Hereafter respectively mentioned as “parties” and “party” collectively and individually, 

Declare to agree the following:
1. Agreement 1 (Explanation of the confidential items)
2. Agreement 2 (Terms and duration)
3. Agreement 3 (Legal obligation)
4. Agreement 4 (Jurisdiction)
5. …



























[Your company’s full name]				[Supplier’s full company name]
[Name of the person who signed]			[Name of the person who signed]
[Date]							[Date]
[Place]							[Place]
[Signature]						[Signature]

[bookmark: _Toc43811443]General information
Please answer the following questions to give the vendors an understanding of your organizations and their goals.
[bookmark: _Toc43811444]Company background
What is your core business?
Where are your office locations?
What are your strategic goals?
What does your organizational structure look like?
What is the size of your organization (number of employees/annual revenue)?
Which industries do you target?
Do you operate cross border?

[bookmark: _Toc43811445]Purpose of the RFI
Why are you issuing this RFI?
What broad problems do you want to overcome?
What impediments are you facing with your current ERP system?
For what functional modules/processes are you seeking a ERP solution?

[bookmark: _Toc43811446]Scope
Which systems do you currently have?
What are the future plans with your existing systems?
What user groups do you currently have?
For which business processes are you requesting information?
Which IT systems should your ERP be able to communicate with?
What setup should the ERP solution have (SaaS/on-premise/self-hosted/private cloud)?
What type of business processes should the ERP solution support?

[bookmark: _Toc43811447]Goals and objectives
What is the overall objective of your project?
What should be the time-frame of your project?
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	RFI issue date
	

	Deadline for RFI responses
	

	Deadline for questions
	

	Deadline for announcing shortlist
	

	Date for the demos
	








[bookmark: _Toc43811449]Requested information
Below are some questions that you may ask your supplier to receive more information on their organization, project management, implementation, ERP solution, and financials.

[bookmark: _Toc43811450]Company information
Q: What are your strategic goals for the upcoming 5 years?
A: 

Q: What is your R&D strategy?
A: 

Q: In which countries do you have presence?
A: 

Q: Which office will be responsible for the project?
A: 

Q: What are your core business competencies?
A: 

Q: Can you attach your annual report to this RFI?
A:

Q: 
A: 

[bookmark: _Toc43811451]Enterprise Resource Planning
Q: Can you describe your ERP solution?
A: 

Q: Can you describe the major components of your ERP solution (workflows, data model, etc)?
A: 

Q: Can you attach best practices for our requested process flows?
A: 

Q: To what extent is your solution scalable?
A: 

Q: Does your ERP solution support [extension X] (which is important for your business)?
A: 

Q: Which IT solutions does your ERP communicate with?
A: 

Q: To what extent does your ERP comply with IFRS/GAAP standards?
A: 


Q: Is your ERP multilingual? Does your ERP solution support [language X]?
A: 

Q: Is the installation setup of your ERP solution on-premise or cloud-hosted?
A: 

Q: What makes your ERP solution unique over others?
A: 

Q: Why is there a good fit between our companies?
A: 

Q:
A:

[bookmark: _Toc43811452]Project management and implementation
Q: Who will do the implementation of this project, your company or a partner?
A: 

Q: What project methodology do you or does your partner use for the implementation?
A: 

Q: Can you provide us with the names and contact details of your preferred partners?
A: 

Q: How much experience do you (or does your partner) have with implementing your ERP solution (in industry X / country Y)? 
A: 

Q: Can you provide us with references?
A: 

Q: What is the typical duration of your implementations?
A: 

Q: To what extent do you offer functional/technical support after the implementation?
A: 

Q: Can you provide us with a rough estimation of the implementation budget?
A: 

Q:
A:



[bookmark: _Toc43811453]Industry
Q: Can you provide us with the number of projects your company successfully implemented in [your industry]?
A:

Q: Can you provide us with references?
A: 

Q: Can you provide us with references of projects in similar industries and contact details?
A: 

Q:
A:

[bookmark: _Toc43811454]Information about financials
Q: Please fill the following table. If necessary, use 500 users for the calculation as a clarification.
A:
	On-premise
	One-off investment (€)
	Annual costs (€)

	One-time costs
	
	

	Perpetual software rights
	
	

	Annual recurring maintenance fees
	
	

	Total
	
	



Q: Can you provide us with a detailed explanation of the previous table?
A:

Q: Please fill the following table. If necessary, use 500 users for the calculation as a clarification.
A:
	Cloud-hosted
	One-off investment (€)
	Annual costs (€)

	One-time costs
	
	

	Annual software rights
	
	

	Annual subscription fees
	
	

	Annual recurring maintenance fees
	
	

	Total
	
	



Q: Can you provide us with a detailed explanation of the previous table?
A:

Q: Please fill the following table on consultancy rates:
A:
	Role
	Rate per hour

	Architect
	

	Lead consultant
	

	Senior consultant
	

	Medior consultant
	

	Junior consultant
	

	Blended rate
	


Comments:


[bookmark: _Toc43811455]Response instructions
[bookmark: _Toc43811456]Conditions of the RFI
What characteristics of respondents do you prefer?
Through what system will the RFI be managed?
In what format/lay-out should the RFI be submitted?
What requirements do you set for the RFI?

[bookmark: _Toc43811457]Demo requirements
What are your expectations of the demo?

[bookmark: _Toc43811458]Point of contact
Who are the main contacts for the vendors?
What are their e-mail and phone numbers?

[bookmark: _Toc43811459]Submission of responses
What is the due date of responses?
Which items should the RFI contain?
Where should your responses be submitted?
How do you handle late responses?
[bookmark: _Toc43811460]Attachments 
Do you have attachments for the RFI?
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